

Web-sites of other national sources

Albania

Bank of Albania

<http://www.bankofalbania.org/>

Angola

National Bank of Angola

<http://www.bna.ao/>

Argentina

Central Bank of Argentina

<http://www.bcra.gov.ar>

Foundation of Latin-American Economic Investigations

<http://www.fiel.org/>

La Nacion-line

<http://www.lanacion.com.ar/>

Ministry of Economy

<http://www.mecon.gov.ar/>

Armenia

Central Bank of Armenia

<http://www.cba.am/emain.html>

Ministry of Industry and Trade

<http://users.freenet.am/~finsys/>

Aruba

Central Bank of Aruba

<http://www.cbaruba.org/>

Australia

Australia Trade Network

<http://australiatrade.org/>

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

<http://www.dfat.gov.au/>

Reserve Bank of Australia

<http://www.rba.gov.au/>

Austria

Austrian Institute of Economic Research

[http://www.wifo.ac.at/\(en\)/](http://www.wifo.ac.at/(en)/)

Austrian National Bank

http://www2.oenb.at/english/index_e.htm

Azerbaijan

State Customs Committee

<http://www.az-customs.net/en/index.htm>

Bahrain

Bahrain Monetary Agency

<http://www.bma.gov.bh/>

Directorate General of Customs

<http://www.bahraincustoms.gov.bh/>

Ministry of Finance and National Economy

<http://www.mofne.gov.bh/>

Bangladesh

Bangladesh Bank

<http://www.bangladesh-bank.org/>

Export Promotion Bureau

<http://www.epbbd.com/>

Ministry of Planning

<http://www.bangladeshgov.org/mop/imed/index.htm>

Barbados

Central Bank of Barbados

<http://www.centralbank.org.bb/>

Government Information Service

<http://www.bgis.gov.bb/>

Belgium

Federal Planning Bureau

<http://www.plan.be/en/welcome.htm>

Institute of National Accounts

http://www.inr-icn.fgov.be/Inr_Icn_home_fr.htm

National Bank of Belgium

<http://www.bnb.be>

Bermuda

Bermuda Monetary Authority

<http://www.bma.bm/>

Bhutan

Ministry of Trade and Industry

<http://www.mti.gov.bt/>

Bolivia

Central Bank of Bolivia

<http://www.bcb.gov.bo/>

Ministry of Economic Development

<http://www.desarrollo.gov.bo/>

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.sicoes.gov.bo/servicios/index.php>

Ministry of Foreign Trade

<http://www.mcei.gov.bo/>

Bosnia and Herzegovina

Central Bank of Bosnia Herzegovina

<http://www.cbbh.gov.ba/>

Botswana

Bank of Botswana

<http://www.bankofbotswana.bw>

Ministry of Commerce and Industry of Botswana

http://www.gov.bw/government/ministry_of_commerce_and_industry.html

Brazil

Central Bank of Brazil

<http://www.bcb.gov.br/defaulti.htm>

Ministry of Development, Industry and External Trade

<http://www.mdic.gov.br/>

Brunei Darussalam

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.finance.gov.bn/>

Bulgaria

Bulgarian National Bank

<http://www.bnb.bg/>

Cambodia

Ministry of Commerce

<http://www.moc.gov.kh/default.htm>

Cameroon

Ministry of Economy and Finance

<http://www.camnet.cm/investir/minfi/>

Canada

Bank of Canada

<http://www.bankofcanada.ca/>

Industry Canada

<http://strategis.ic.gc.ca/>

Cape Verde

Bank of Cape Verde

<http://www.bcv.cv>

Chile

Central Bank of Chile

<http://www.bcentral.cl/>

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.minhda.cl/castellano/inicio.html>

China

Ministry of Foreign Trade and Economic Cooperation

<http://www.moftec.gov.cn/>

People's Bank of China

<http://www.pbc.gov.cn/english/>

State Administration of Foreign Exchange

http://www.safe.gov.cn/0430/main_0430.jsp

State Information Center

<http://ce.cei.gov.cn/>

Colombia

Bank of the Republic of Colombia

<http://www.banrep.gov.co/>

Ministry of Foreign Trade of Colombia

<http://www.mincomex.gov.co/>

National Department of Planning

<http://www.dnp.gov.co/>

National Directorate of Taxes and Customs

<http://www.dian.gov.co>

Costa Rica

Central Bank of Costa Rica

<http://www.bccr.fi.cr/>

Ministry of Economy, Industry and Commerce

<http://www.meic.go.cr/>

Ministry of Foreign Trade

<http://www.comex.go.cr/>

The Costa Rican Foreign Trade Corporation

<http://www.procomer.com/>

Croatia

Croatian National Bank

<http://www.hnb.hr/eindex.htm>

Cyprus

Central Bank of Cyprus

<http://www.centralbank.gov.cy/>

Czech Republic

Czech National Bank

<http://www.cnb.cz/en/index.html>

Ministry of Industry and Trade of Czech Rep.

<http://www.mpo.cz>

Denmark

National Bank of Denmark

<http://www.nationalbanken.dk/>

Dominican Republic

Central Bank of Dominican Republic

<http://www.bancentral.gov.do/>

Ecuador

Central Bank of Ecuador

<http://www.bce.fin.ec/>

Egypt

Central Bank of Egypt

<http://www.cbe.org.eg/>

Information and Decision Support Center

<http://www.idsc.gov.eg/>

Ministry of Economy

<http://www.economy.gov.eg/>

Ministry of Economy and Foreign Trade

<http://www.tpegypt.gov.eg/>

El Salvador

Central Reserve Bank of El Salvador

<http://www.bcr.gob.sv/>

Ministry of Economy

<http://www.minec.gob.sv/>

Estonia

Bank of Estonia

<http://www.ee/epbe/>

Finland

Bank of Finland

<http://www.bof.fi/>

National Board of Customs

<http://www.tulli.fi/>

France

Bank of France

<http://www.banque-france.fr/>

Customs and indirect taxation Central Directorate

<http://www.finances.gouv.fr/DGDDI/recrutement/index-d.htm>

Ministry of Economy, Finance and Industry of France

<http://www.finances.gouv.fr/>

French Polynesia

Bank of French Polynesia

<http://www.sg-bdp.pf/>

FYR Macedonia

National Bank of the Republic of Macedonia

<http://www.nbrm.gov.mk/>

Germany

Central bank of the Federal Republic of Germany

<http://www.bundesbank.de/index.en.php>

Ghana

Bank of Ghana

<http://www.bog.gov.gh/>

Greece

Bank of Greece

<http://www.bankofgreece.gr/>

Hellenic Ministry of Foreign Affairs

<http://www.mfa.gr>

Guam

Department of Commerce

<http://www.admin.gov.gu/commerce/>

Guatemala

Bank of Guatemala

<http://www.banguat.gob.gt/>

Haiti

Bank of the Republic of Haiti

<http://www.brh.net/>

Honduras

Central Bank of Honduras

<http://www.bch.hn/>

Hungary

National Bank of Hungary

<http://www.mnb.hu/index-a.htm>

Iceland

Central Bank of Iceland

<http://www.sedlabanki.is/template3.asp?pageid=135>

National Economic Institute

<http://www.ths.is/eng/english.htm>

India

Indiastat.com

<http://www.indiastat.com/proceednavigt.asp?title=aboutus>

Ministry of Commerce and Industry

<http://commin.nic.in/>

Ministry of Finance

<http://finmin.nic.in/>

National Association of Software and Service Companies

<http://www.nasscom.org>

Reserve Bank of India

<http://www.rbi.org.in/>

Indonesia

Bank Indonesia

<http://www.bi.go.id/>

The Ministry of Industry and Trade

<http://www.dprin.go.id/>

Iran, Islamic Rep. of

Central Bank of the Islamic Republic of Iran

<http://www.cbi.ir/e/>

Iran Customs Administration

<http://www.irica.org/LHomeIE.htm>

Iran Trade Point

<http://www.irtp.com/default.asp>

The Embassy of The Islamic Republic of Iran in Ottawa

<http://www.salamiran.org/>

Ireland

Central Bank of Ireland

<http://www.centralbank.ie/>

Government of Ireland

<http://www.irlgov.ie/gov.htm>

Israel

Bank of Israel

<http://www.bankisrael.gov.il/>

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.mof.gov.il/englishframe.htm>

Italy

Bank of Italy

<http://www.bancaditalia.it/>

Commercial Bank of Italy

http://www.bci.it/trend_mercati/index.jsp?segmento=Research

Italian Foreign Exchange Office

<http://www.uic.it/>

Italian Trade Commission

<http://www.ice.it/>

Jamaica

Bank of Jamaica

<http://www.boj.org.jm/>

Japan

Bank of Japan

<http://www.boj.or.jp/en/index.htm>

Japan External Trade Organization

<http://www.jetro.go.jp/top/index.html>

Japan Information Network

<http://www.jinjapan.org/>

Japan Institute for Social and Economic Affairs

<http://www.kkc.or.jp/english/index.html>

Ministry of Economy Trade and Industry

<http://www.meti.go.jp/english/aboutmeti/index.html>

Ministry of Finance Japan

<http://www.mof.go.jp/english/index.htm>

Ministry of Foreign Affairs of Japan

<http://www.mofa.go.jp/>

Jordan

Central Bank of Jordan

<http://www.cbj.gov.jo/>

Kenya

Central Bank of Kenya

<http://www.centralbank.go.ke/>

Korea, Republic of

Korea Customs Service

<http://www.customs.go.kr/eng/>

Korea Development Institute

<http://www.kdi.re.kr/>

LG Economic Research Institute

http://english.lgeri.co.kr/main_eng.nsf/nplink/index.html

Ministry of Finance & Economy

<http://english.mofe.go.kr/main.php>

The Bank of Korea

<http://www.bok.or.kr/>

Kuwait

Central Bank of Kuwait

<http://www.cbk.gov.kw/>

Ministry of Planning of Kuwait - Central Statistical Office

<http://www.mop.gov.kw/>

Latvia

Bank of Latvia

<http://www.bank.lv/englishindex.html>

Lebanon

Bank of Lebanon

<http://www.bdl.gov.lb/>

Lesotho

Central Bank of Lesotho

<http://www.centralbank.org.ls/>

Lithuania

Bank of Lithuania

<http://www.lbank.lt/Eng/DEFAULT.HTM>

Malawi

Reserve Bank of Malawi

<http://www.rbm.malawi.net/>

Malaysia

Central Bank of Malaysia

<http://www.bnm.gov.my/>

External Trade Development Corporation

<http://www.matrade.gov.my/>

Ministry of International Trade and Industry

<http://www.miti.gov.my/>

Maldives

Ministry of Planning and National Development

<http://www.planning.gov.mv/>

Malta

Central Bank of Malta

<http://www.centralbankmalta.com/>

Ministry of Agriculture and Fisheries

<http://www.maf.gov.mt>

Mauritius

Bank of Mauritius

<http://bom.intnet.mu/>

Ministry of Economic Development, Financial Services and Corporate Affairs

<http://ncb.intnet.mu/medrc.htm>

Mexico

Bank of Mexico

<http://www.banxico.org.mx/>

Moldova

Moldova Trade Point

<http://www.trade.moldova.md/>

National Bank of Moldova

<http://www.bnm.org/index1.html>

Morocco

Foreign Exchange Office

<http://www.oc.gov.ma/>

Mozambique

Bank of Mozambique

<http://www.bancomoc.mz>

Myanmar

Ministry of Commerce of Myanmar

<http://www.myanmar.com/Ministry/commerce/>

Namibia

Bank of Namibia

<http://www.bon.com.na/>

Nepal

National Planning Commission

<http://npc.gov.np:8080/index.jsp>

Nepal Rasta Bank

<http://www.nrb.org.np/>

Netherlands

Bank of Netherlands

<http://www.dnb.nl/english/index.htm>

Netherlands Antilles

Central Bank of the Netherlands Antilles

<http://www.centralbank.an/>

New Zealand

Reserve Bank of New Zealand

<http://www.rbnz.govt.nz/>

Nicaragua

Central Bank of Nicaragua

<http://www.bcn.gob.ni/>

Nigeria

Central Bank of Nigeria

<http://www.cenbank.org/welcome.htm>

Pakistan

State Bank of Pakistan

<http://www.sbp.org.pk/index.cfm>

Paraguay

Central Bank of Paraguay

<http://www.bcp.gov.py/>

Peru

Central Reserve Bank of Peru

<http://www.bcrp.gob.pe>

Exporters' Association of Peru

<http://www.adexperu.org.pe/>

National Authority of Customs

http://www.aduanet.gob.pe/aduanas/version_ingles/aduanet.htm

Philippines

Central Bank of Philippines

<http://www.bsp.gov.ph/>

Department of Trade and Industry

<http://www.dti.gov.ph/>

National Statistical Coordination Board

<http://www.nscb.gov.ph/>

Poland

National Bank of Poland

<http://www.nbp.pl/en/statistics/index.html>

Portugal

Bank of Portugal

http://www.bportugal.pt/default_e.htm

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.dgep.pt/menprinci.html>

Romania

National Bank of Romania

http://www.bnro.ro/def_en.htm

Russian Federation

Central Bank of the Russian Federation

<http://www.cbr.ru/eng/>

Saudi Arabia

Saudi Arabian Monetary Agency

<http://www.sama.gov.sa/>

U.S.-Saudi Arabian Business Council

<http://www.us-saudi-business.org/>

Seychelles

Statistics and Database Administration Section

<http://www.seychelles.net/misd/>

Singapore

International Enterprise Singapore

<http://www.iesingapore.gov.sg/>

Ministry of Trade and Industry of Singapore

<http://www.mti.gov.sg/>

Slovak Republic

National Bank of Slovakia

<http://www.nbs.sk/INDEXA.HTM>

Slovenia

Bank of Slovenia

<http://www.bsi.si>

South Africa

Department of Trade and Industry, South Africa

<http://www.dti.pwv.gov.za/>

South African Reserve Bank

<http://www.resbank.co.za/>

South African Revenue Service

<http://www.sars.gov.za/>

Spain

Central Bank of Spain

<http://www.bde.es/homee.htm>

Ministry of Economy

<http://www.mineco.es/>

State Agency for Tributary Administration

<http://www.aeat.es/>

Sri Lanka

Central Bank of Sri Lanka

<http://www.lanka.net/centralbank/>

Sri Lanka Customs Department

<http://www.customs.gov.lk/>

TradenetSL/Cyber Trader

<http://www.tradenetsl.lk/>

Swaziland

Central Bank of Swaziland

<http://www.centralbank.sz/>

Sweden

Sweden Central Bank

<http://www.riksbank.com/>

Switzerland

Federal Administration of Swiss Customs

<http://www.zoll.admin.ch/>

Swiss National Bank

<http://www.snb.ch/f/index3.html>

Taipei, Chinese

Board of Foreign Trade

<http://www.trade.gov.tw/eng2002/index.asp>

Central Bank of China, Taipei

<http://www.cbc.gov.tw/eng/index.html>

Directorate General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics

http://www.dgbasey.gov.tw/english/dgbas_e0.htm

Ministry of Economic Affairs R.O.C.

<http://www.moea.gov.tw/english/eindex.html>

Ministry of Finance

<http://www.mof.gov.tw/english/>

Tanzania

Bank of Tanzania

<http://www.bot-tz.org/>

Thailand

Bank of Thailand

<http://www.bot.or.th/>

National Economic and Social Development Board

<http://www.nesdb.go.th/index.html>

Thai Customs Department

<http://www.customs.go.th/>

Trinidad and Tobago

Central Bank of Trinidad and Tobago

<http://www.central-bank.org.tt/>

Tunisia

Central Bank of Tunisia

<http://www.bct.gov.tn/>

Ministry of Economic Development of Tunisia

<http://www.ministeres.tn/html/indexinstit.html>

Turkey

Central Bank of the Republic of Turkey

<http://www.tcmb.gov.tr/>

State Planning Organization

<http://www.dpt.gov.tr/dptweb/ingin.html>

Ukraine

National Bank of Ukraine

<http://www.bank.gov.ua/ENGL/DEFAULT.htm>

United Arab Emirates

Central Bank of the United Arab Emirates

<http://www.uaecb.gov.ae/>

Ministry of Planning

<http://www.uae.gov.ae/mop/>

The Emirates center for Strategic Studies and Research

<http://www.ecssr.ac.ae/01uae.homepage.html>

United Arab Emirates Home Page

<http://www.emirates.org/>

United Kingdom

HM Customs & Excise

<http://www.hmce.gov.uk>

Iron and Steel Statistics Bureau

<http://www.issb.co.uk/>

The Economist Intelligence Unit

<http://www.eiu.com>

United States

Bureau of Economic Analysis

<http://www.bea.doc.gov/>

Bureau of Labour Statistics

<http://www.bls.gov/>

Economic Statistics Briefing Room

<http://www.whitehouse.gov/fsbr/esbr.html>

FEDSTATS

<http://www.fedstats.gov/>

STAT-USA

<http://www.stat-usa.gov/>

University of Pennsylvania

<http://pwt.econ.upenn.edu/aboutpwt.html>

Uruguay

Central Bank of Uruguay

<http://www.bcu.gub.uy/>

Uzbekistan

Ministry of Macroeconomics and Statistics, State Department on Statistics

<http://www.gov.uz/>

Venezuela

Central Bank of Venezuela

<http://www.bcv.org.ve/>

Ministry of Production and Trade

<http://www.mpc.gov.ve/>

Viet Nam

Ministry of Trade

<http://www.mot.gov.vn/>

Viet Nam Economy

<http://www.vneconomy.com.vn/>

Vietnam Trade Information Center

<http://asemconnectvietnam.gov.vn/content.asp>

Yemen

Central Bank of Yemen

<http://www.centralbank.gov.ye/>

Zambia

Bank of Zambia

<http://www.boz.zm/>

Zimbabwe

Reserve Bank of Zimbabwe

<http://www.rbz.co.zw/>